November 4, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Mr. We He Browne

Mro Bruce Drake

Mr. George Bdwards
Mr. Jack Gardner

Gentlemen:

Our Big Six Basketball Coaches Meeting will be
held Sunday morning, December 8th, at the Hotel Continental
in Kansas City. Dre. Allen will conduct the 5th District
Basketball Interpretation Meeting Sunday afternoon on this

same date,

The Missouri Valley Conference is also holding
their meeting on December 7th and 8th. It is our desire to
get together with Missouri Valley Coaches sometime Sunday
morning for a joint meeting. Will you kindly try to arrange
your plans so that we can get two meetings out of the way
Ssunday morning. 1f the above plans do not meet with your
approval, please let me know right away, so that we can
make any changes that are necessary. '

Sincerely yours,
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Louls Menze
Basketball Coach
Towa State College
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Pes Se tO e ¥, Cs Allen--

Dear Doc:

1 am sending the above letter out to each one of
the coaches, I shall also send you, before the December 7th

meeting the transeript of what we did in our May meeting,

SO0 that you wjll know the things thai we carried fr
that time, 7—,% A—cﬁ wﬂa—d

Sincex@ly/youxs,
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